L LlY O

CIIY OFNOVI

RFP CARD ACCESS CONTROLSYSIEM UPGRADE

ADDENDUM #3

cityofnovi.org

INTENE 'This addendum has been issued to modify and/or interpret the orginal
specifications for the RFP named above. Unless otherwise instructed, the information
contamned within this Addendum shall take precedence over anything contrary in the
originalspecifications, and shallhereinafterbe considered aspartofthe package.

RESPONSE 'The Contractor shall verify receipt of this Addendum on the Fee Proposal
Form.

CONIENTS: Included in this Addendum are six (6) pages of written addenda
descrption.

CIARIICATIONS:
1. Addendum #1 was the revision of the pre-proposalmeeting, last date for que stions,

and due date because ofthe snow event.
2. Addendum #2 wasissued on 3/20/14.

QUESTIONS:

1. In viewing the bond form the City of Novi has, the only real concem we have is
paragraph 5 where it states “F SUREIY fails to proceed in accordance with
Paragraphs 3 and 4, above, then SUREIY shallbe deemed to be in default on this
Performance Bond three (3) business days after receipt of written notice from
OWNER to SUREIY demanding that SUREIY perform its obligations under this
Performance Bond.” Essentially 3 days isn’t enough time should there be an
issue. Canthisbe changed to meetnormal AIA standards?

Answer: We willchange the “3 businessday” to a “7 business day” time frame in
paragraph 5 for this project. A revised performance bond document is
attached as part of this Addendum. There wil be no otherlanguage changes
allowed. We are requiring thatthe contractoruse ourlanguage exactly and wil
notacceptan AJAbond.

2. Would the City be willing to provide a network port/drop in the closets that house
the accesspanelsifthey do notalready have one?
Answer. Yes. fcumentpanellocation doesnothave a IANdrmop we wiladd it.

3. Are there anyelevatorsbeing controlled by yoursystem now?
Answer: Yes, there isone elevatoratthe Police Departmentthatiscontrolled via
the cumentcard accesscontrolsystem. At thistime, we do notintend to add
any otherelevatorsto the system.

4. Isthe City requiring a Bid Bond?
Answer: No.
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10.

11.

12.

Should the costofthe Perfformance Bond be provided separately so the City can
calculate the additionalcostforthe bonds?
Answer:No. Costofbond should be included in Iump Sum amount.

Are the paneldescriptions forthe Civic Centerpanels“2m flph closet
#x” and “2rd/flelectrical P#3” actually in the same location?
Answer: No

Are the two (2) listed panelsin the DPW in the same clo set?
Answer. Yes

Are the two panelslisted in FD # 1 in the same closet?
Answer:. Yes

ktappearsthatthe panelslisted forFD#4 are in three separate closets. Is this true?
Answer. Yes

In the Civic Centerand the PD, the paneldescriptionsindic ate that some of the
existing panelsare located in the ceiling. Willthese require relocation? I so, willthey
be located in the same new location?
Answer: Relocationisnotrequired by the City. Itisan option should the vendor
re q uire .

Inorderto determine the servicerand lic ensing, we need to know the curmre ntly
active and totalbadge counts.
Answer. 300 active badgesonaverage with up to 500 during Summerseasonal
employment.

Ateachbuiding,do youhave a countofhow manyreadersare wired backto
eachpanelso we canquote the properconfiguration of panels forthe buidings?
Answer. Fach panelcan handle a maxim offourreaders. Below isa listof

panels,bylocation, thatcontain lessthan fourreaders.

FD 1: Panel2 (3readers)
FD 2: #2 Panel (Breaders)
D.P.W.: Panel2 (2readers)
Civic: P#5 (Breaders)
P#7 (2readers)
P#9 (2readers)
P#10 (2readers)

Sue Mo ria nti
Purc hasing Manager

Notice dated: March 27,2014
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REQ UIRED BOND IANG UAGE (REVISED)

PERFORMANCEBOND

KNOW AILMEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT
asPrincipal hereinaftercalled the CONTRACTOR, and

as Surety, hereinaftercalled Surety, and held and firmly bound unto
CIIY OFNOVI, MICHIGAN

asObligee, hereinaftercalled the OWNER, in the amountof

Dollars ($ )
for the payment of which the CONTRACTOR and SUREIY bind themselves, their heirs,
executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, fiimly by these
pre se nts.

WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR has been awarded a Contract by the
OWNER forthe construction of

Card Access ControlSystem Upgrade

in accordance with Plans and Specifications prepared by the City of Novi, which
award was conditioned on the CONITIRACTOR providing this Pefformance Bond and
which Contract upon being fully executed by the OWNER and the CONTRACTOR shall
by reference automatically be made a part hereof, and is hereinafter referred to as
"the Contract."

NOW, THEREFO RE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is suc h that, if the
CONIRACTOR shall promptly and faithfully perform said Contract, m accordance with
the terms and conditions of the Contract, then the CONTRACTOR and SUREIY shall
have no further obligation under this bond; otherwise it shall emain in full force and
effect, subject, however, to the following c onditions.

1. The SUREIY hereby waives notice of any alteration or extension of
time underthe Contract made by the O WNER.

2. SUREIY'S obligation under this Pefformance Bond shall arse after
the OWNER has declared a Contractor Default as defined below, formally terminated
the Contract or the CONTRACTORS right to complete the Contract, and notified the
SURELY o f the OWNER'S ¢ laim unde rthis Pefformance Bond.

3. When the OWNER has satisfied the conditions of Paragraph 2
above, the SUREIY shall, at the SUREIY'Ssole cost and expense, undertake one ormore

ofthe following ac tions:

a. Amange for the CONIRACTOR to perform and complete the
Contract; provided, however, that the SUREIY may notproceed with thisoption, except
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REQ UIRED BOND IANG UAGE (REVISED)

upon the express written consent of the OWNER, which consent may be withheld by the
OWNER forany reason;or

b. Perform and complete the Contract itself, through qualified
contractors who are acceptable to the OWNER, through a contract between the
SUREILY and qualified contractors, pefformance and completion of which shall be
undertaken in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract,
including (butnotlimited to) time forcompletion;or

c. Tenderpayment to the OWNER in the amount of alllosses incurred
by the OWNER as a result of the Contractor Default, as determined by the OWNER, for
which the SUREIY is lable to the OWNER, including all costs of completion of the
Contractand allconsequentiallosses, costs, and expensesincumed by the OWNER as a
result of the Contractor Default, and including allunpaid feesorpaymentsowed to the
OWNER by the CONTRACTOR underthe Contract, exceptthat SUREIY'Spayment under
this option shallin no event exceed the limit of the Bond Amount. The SUREIY may not
proceed with thisoption, in leu of the options set forth in paragraphs(a) or(b) above,
except upon the express wrtten consent of the OWNER, which consent may be
withheld by the OWNER forany reason.

4. The SUREIY shall proceed under Paragraph 3, above, within
fourteen (14) business days after notice from the OWNER to the SUREIY of the
Contractor Default, of the formal termination of the Contract or the CONIRACTOR'S
right to complete the Contract, and ofthe OWNERSinte ntion to have SUREIY comple te
the Contract, except that SUREIY shall proceed within twenty-four (24) hours after
notice where the notice states that immediate action by SUREIY is necessary to
safeguard life orproperty.

5. If SURELY fails to proceed in accordance with Paragraphs 3 and 4,
above, then SUREIY shallbe deemed to be in default on this Peformance Bond seven
(7) business days afterreceipt of written notice from OWNER to SUREIY demanding that
SURELY perform its obligations under this Peformance Bond. Thereafter, if notice to
SURELY is without effect, OWNER shall be entitled to enforce any legal or equitable
remedies available to OWNER, including completion of the Contract by contractors of
its own choosing or OWNERS employees or agents, and CONIRACTOR and SUREIY
shal, jointly and severally, be lLable for all costs of such completion and all
consequential losses, costs, and expenses so incumed (including all unpaid fees and
expenses owed to the OWNER by the CONTRACTOR as a result of the CONTRACTOR'S
default).

6. After OWNER has terminated the Contract or the CONTRACTOR'S
right to complete the Contract, and if SUREIY is proceeding undersubparagraphs 3(a)
or 3)b) above, then the responsbilities of SUREIY to the OWNER shall not be greater
than those of the CONIRACTOR under the Contract, and the responsbilities of the
OWNER to the SUREIY shall not be greater than those of the OWNER under the
Contract. SUREIY shallbe obligated to the limit of Bond Amount as set forth on the front
page;subject, however,to a commitment by the OWNER forpayment to the SUREIY of
the Balance ofthe Contract Price in mitigation of costsand damageson the Contract.
SUREILY shallbe obligated, without duplic ation, for:
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REQ UIRED BOND IANG UAGE (REVISED)

a. The responsibilities of CONTRACTOR for comection of defective or
unsuitable workand performance and completion ofthe Contract.

b. Additional legal, design professional, and delay costs incumred by
the OWNER as a result of the Contractors Default, and asa result of SUREIY'Sactionsor
failuresto actunderParagraph 5, above;

c. Liquidated damages as specified in the Contract, or, if no
liquidated damagesare specified in the Contract, actualdamagesand consequential
damages incurred by the OWNER as a result of delayed performance or
nonperformance of Contractby the CONTRACTOR orthe SUREILY; and

d. Paymentofallunpaid and due and owing feesorpaymentsowed
to the OWNER underthe Contractatthe time ofthe ContractorDefault.

7. T the extent of payment to the SUREIY of the Balance of the
Contract Price, SUREIY shall defend, mdemnify, and hold hammless OWNER from all
claims, suits, causes of actions, and demands (including all costs of litigation and a
reasonable attomey'sfee), which are brought against the OWNER by the CONTRACTOR
orby any otherparty and which arise from orby reason of payment to the SUREIY the
Balance ofthe Contract Price.

8. Allnotices to SUREIY or CONTRACTOR shallbe mailed ordelivered
to the respective addresses shown on the signature page. In the eventofa change in
address of SUREIY or CONTRACTOR, such party shall promptly provide notice to the
OWNER and the otherparty, with such notice to include the Contract numberand this
Performance Bond number.

9. Any provision of this Pefformance Bond that conflicts with the
statutory orlegal requirements of Michigan Public Act 213 of 1963 shall be deemed
deleted here from and the provisions of such statutory orotherlegal re quire me nts shall
be deemed incorporated herein.

10. The law controlling the interpretation or enforcement of this
Performance Bond shallbe Michigan law.

11. De finitio ns

a. Balance of the Contract Price: 'The total mount payable by the
OWNER to the CONTRACTOR under the Contract after all proper adjustments have
been made, including change ordersand credits due the OWNER, reduced by allvalid
and properpayments made to oron behalf of the CONTRACTOR underthe Contract
and reduced furtherby alldirectcostsand expensesincurmed by the OWNER as a result
of the Contractor Default, ncluding cots of additional supervision or inspection by
OWNER ofthe CONTRACTORS work underthe Contractand feesand expensespaid to
consultantsorothers hied by the OWNER forpurmposes of monitoring orinve stigating the
CONIRACTORSworkunderthe Contract.
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REQ UIRED BOND IANG UAGE (REVISED)

b. Contract: The agreement between the OWNER and the
CONIRACTORidentified on the frontpage.

c. Contractor Default: "Contractor Default" shall mean the faiure or
refusalofthe CONITRACTOR, after written no tice from the OWNER, to cure orremedy, or
commence to sure orremedy, a violation of the contract within the time for such cure
orremedy underthe Contract. "Contractor Default' shallalso mean the occumence of
an'eventofdefault'ora "termination forcause"asthose orsimiarterms are defined or
provided forin the Contract's tems, c onditions, and pro visions.

Signed and Sealed This dayof ,20

In the Presence of:

(fill-in name ofcontractor)

WIINESS
Principal
Title
WIINESS
Sure ty
Ttle
Addressof Surety
Bond No. City Zip Code
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